

# JONAS MACHES

## WEB DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

+34 600 39 36 72

jonasmaches@gmail.com

<https://jmprofile.com>

San Isidro, Granadilla de Abona

### SKILLS

Comprehensive

Understanding

Brain Storming

Cooperative

### EDUCATION

#### Degree in Web Development

##### I.E.S Las Galletas

2021 - 2023

Completed my 2 year training in Web Development and earned my Degree

#### High School Diploma

##### I.E.S Los Cardones

2014 - 2021

Completed and earned my High School diploma

### LANGUAGES

English 

Spanish 

### PROFILE

Experienced in various technological trends and programming in general over a span of 5 years, I have acquired knowledge through diverse courses and other sources. Primarily self-taught, I possess a strong understanding of functionalities in both client and server environments.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Web Developer / Mobile Developer

*Conectatec (Mar 2023 - May 2023)*

Experienced my first on-the-job-training in the company Conectatec developing software that im assigned to. Examples of finished projects are:

- Creation of native android application consisting on the delivery notes of company goods to the administration.
- Revamp of customized booking plugins
- Assigned to Wordpress Development tasks and translation of several pages into Italian, Polish and German.

#### Wordpress Developer

*Freelancer (Oct 2023 - Nov 2023)*

Worked alongisde a Freelance Wordpress developer assisting him in migrating the previous Page Builder WPBakery into Elementor as well as redesigning the layout of the website.

You can preview the finished website on here: <https://grupocompostelana.com/>

### COURSES

- Adobe Photoshop CC Advanced Training Course (2021)
- 2022 Complete Python Bootcamp
- React Native: Native Application for iOS & Android (2022)

### RELEVANT SKILLS

- API Development & Deployment
- Non-relational Database Management
- Backend Systems Architecture & Logic
- Frontend Web Application Development & Deployment
- Multi-Page (MPA) and Single-Page (SPA) Application Development